Proxim Wireless Corporation

Declaration of Product Modifications

Date:2015.07.30

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HZB-NGP1024, originally granted

on 08/10/2015.
The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Addition three new antennas:

No. |Manufacturer Part No. Antenna Type Peak Gain

1 Smartant USI05-220170 Dipole 2.5dBi for 2.4 GHz
2 Mars MA-WO0O25-9 Omni 10dBi for 2.4 GHz
3 Mars MA-WA25-20 Panel 20dBi for 2.4 GHz

The Dipole antenna type is the same, the antenna gain is lesser than the original application.

The Panel antenna type is the same, the antenna gain is higher than the original application.

The Omni antenna type is different than the original application.

Change #2: Reduce the Output Power through firmware.

Sincerely,

Cactat’s

Cor van de Water / Sr. Regulatory and Compliance Manager
Proxim Wireless Corporation

Tel: 408 383 7600

Fax: 408 383 7680

Email: cwater @ proxim.com




